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Jeff Watson

From: Reed, Catherine D. (ECY) <CRAJ461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 5:33 PM
To: Jeff Watson; Clear, Gwen (ECY); Doc Hansen
Cc: Graff, Gary (ECY)
Subject: RE: SEPA Threshold determination and MDNS SE-12-00005 Helena Substation

Gwen is out until next week, I believe.   From Ecology’s point of view, the easiest way to deal with the wetland issue is to 
verify that the site wetland(s) are not within the boundaries of the proposed development or within required buffer 
areas.  I did not find a wetland delineation report when I went to the County website. Do you have pictures of the site?  I 
assume that the site has been somewhat altered already by grazing or growing crops of some sort, so I would be happy 
to make a site visit, dig into the dirt and determine whether the proposal area is located within a wetland.  Even if a 
portion of the site contains a wetland area, the parcel is so large that some sort of wetland mitigation would probably be 
relatively easy to accomplish nearby.  I am available tomorrow (Friday  the 4th) in the afternoon, next week on Monday 
afternoon(7th), 10th , 14th,  for a site visit and other times this month. 
 
Catherine Reed, PWS 
Washington State Dept. of Ecology 
15 West Yakima Avenue, Suite 200 
Yakima, WA  98902 
(509) 575-2616 
craj461@ecy.wa.gov 
 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 4:58 PM 
To: Clear, Gwen (ECY); Doc Hansen 
Cc: Reed, Catherine D. (ECY) 
Subject: FW: SEPA Threshold determination and MDNS SE-12-00005 Helena Substation 
 

Hi Gwen, 
  
I received your comments on the CU-13-00008 Helena Substation. I will discuss this with the 
Planning Official to get some guidance as to how to proceed. I did just want to clarify a couple 
of things. While the SEPA checklist I sent out on 4/4/2013 (below & attached) did not identify 
the wetland under Section 3 Water, it did call it out under Section 8 “h” to which I noted that 
the construction site was outside the wetland area. There was also a critical areas map and 
critical areas checklist included in the “Master File” which clearly indicated the existence of the 
wetland, the file also included a US Fish & Wildlife description of a PEMC Wetland. I was 
hoping to get this in front of the Hearings Examiner on the 24th of April… hopefully we can get 
this cleared up by then. Let me know what you think. 
  
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
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jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
  
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 1:51 PM 
To: Bill Steele; Brenda Larsen; 'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'; Candie M. Leader; Christina Wollman; 
'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'; 'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'Clear, Gwen (ECY)'; 
'enviroreview@yakama.com'; Erin Moore; 'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'; Holly Duncan; 'Jan Jorgenson 
(jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; 'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; J Markell; 'Johnson Meninick 
(johnson@yakama.com)'; Julie Kjorsvik; Kim Dawson; 'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Mike 
Johnston; 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'; Patti Johnson; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'Teske, Mark S'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Thalia 
Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'; 'Tom Justus (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'; tribune@nkctribune.com; James 
Rivard; Erin Moore; 'Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)'; Mike Johnston; Jan Ollivier; 'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov'
Cc: Doc Hansen; RichElliott; Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District; 'weidartw@ci.ellensburg.wa.us' 
Subject: SEPA Threshold determination and MDNS SE-12-00005 Helena Substation 
  

SE-12-00005 Helena Substation 
  
  
Kittitas County has issued a threshold determination and MDNS for the above referenced SEPA application; see the 
attached Master File for details.  Agencies within the county network may review the application master file via the above 
link or through EDEN. Agencies outside of the county network can use the attachment or view better resolution 
documentation by following this link: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/landuse.asp   (“Miscellaneous SEPA 
Applications”) and opening the designated file by application number. This file will be updated as the application 
progresses. Comments within the body of an email are encouraged, but may be submitted as attachments to: 
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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